MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE OF UKRAINE

National Aviation University

Faculty of International Relations Department of Journalism

AGREED

Dean of the FIR

Yuri VOLOSHYN

100 03 2023

APPROV

APPROVE良 Vice-rector for

140 03



Quality Management System

COURSE TRAINING PROGRAM

" Business Ukrainian "

Field of knowledge: 29 "International Relations"

Specialty:

293 "International Law"

Educational and professional program: "International Law"

Training Form	Semes ter	Total (hours / credits ECTS)	Lectures	Practical training	Laboratory works	Self- Study	HT/CW	Semester Grade
Full- time:	2	90/3	17	17	-	56	-	Exam 2 nd s.

Index: Hb-17-293/21-1.2

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE OF UKRAINE

National Aviation University

Faculty of International Relations Department of Journalism

AGREED
Dean of the FIR

(10) 03 2023

APPROVED Vice-rector for Academies **

Wice-rector for Academies **



Quality Management System

COURSE TRAINING PROGRAM

on
" Business Ukrainian "

Field of knowledge: 29 "International Relations" Specialty: 293 "International Law"

Educational and professional program: "International Law"

Yuri VOLOSHYN

Training Form	Semes ter	Total (hours / credits ECTS)	Lectures	Practical training	Laboratory works	Self- Study	HT/CW	Semester Grade
Full- time:	2	90/3	17	17	-	56	4.1	Exam 2 nd s.

Index: Hb-17-293/21-1.2



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code

QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 2 of 14

The Course Training Program on "Business Ukrainian"is developed on the basis of the educational program and the Curriculum № HБ-17-293/21, № PБ-17-293/22 for the "Bachelor" e

educational degree specialists	training for Sp	ecialty 29.	3 "International L	aw" and
Educational professional progr	ram "Internationa	l Law" ar	nd corresponding r	iormative
documents.				
Developed by:		\bigcap		
Professor of the Journalism Department	n —	part	_ E. G. KRAVCHE	ENKO
The Course Training Pro Department of Journalism, minute	ogram was discusses No from ""	sed and app	proved at the meeting 2023	ng of the
Head of the Department	20000	M. VAS	YLCHENKO	
The Course Training Prograduating department of the professional program "Internation Comparative Law, minutes No Guarantor of the Educational a	e specialty 293 ational Law" – l from "	"Internatio Department	of International 1	onal and Law and
Head of the Department	P. Mat		_Roman MAKSYM	OVYCH
The Course Training Prog scientific-methodical-editorial by from "" Chairman of the SMCF _	board of the Facult	and approv	ved at the meeting of tional Relations, min Kateryna SYDC	nutes
			ice Rector on Internation and Edu	ication
		(" <u>"</u>	10» 03	_ 2023

Document level - 3b The planned term between revisions - 1 year Registered copy



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code

OMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 2 of 14

Vice Rector on International Collaboration and Education

Iryna ZARUBINSKA

2023

The Course Training Program on "Business Ukrainian"is developed on the basis of the educational program and the Curriculum № HБ-17-293/21, № PБ-17-293/22 for the "Bachelor" educational degree specialists training for Specialty 293 "International Law" and Educational professional program "International Law" and corresponding normative

documents.				
Developed by:		N		
Professor of the Journalisn	1	0.0		
Department	_	E.	G. KRAVCHENK	O.
The Course Training Pro	gram was discuss	sed and approved	d at the meeting of	of the
Department of Journalism, minute	s No from ""	2023		
	1 /			
Head of the Department	sog jur	M. VASYLCH	IENKO	
The Course Training Pro	gram was discuss	ed and approved	l at the meeting of	of the
graduating department of the	specialty 293	"International	Law" educational	and
professional program "Interna	tional Law" - J	Department of	International Law	and
Comparative Law, minutes № _	from "	"2	2023	
		10	//	
Guarantor of the Educational ar	nd Professional Pro	ogram They	Natalia MUSI	HAK
Head of the Department	P. Mak		nan MAKSYMOV	YCH
The Course Training Progr	ram was discussed	and approved at	the meeting of the	
scientific-methodical-editorial b	oard of the Facult	y of International	Relations, minute	S
№ from ""	2023			
	///			
Chairman of the SMCF	KIN	K	ateryna SYDORE	NKC

Document level - 3b The planned term between revisions - 1 year Control copy



on
" Business Ukrainian"

Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 3 of 24

CONTENTS

	Pages
Introduction	4
1. Explanatory note	4
1.1. Place, objectives, tasks of the subject	4
1.2. Learning outcomes the subject makes it possible to achieve	
1.3. Competences the subject makes it possible to acquire	
1.4. Interdisciplinary connections	
2. Course training program on the subject	6
2.1. The subject content	6
2.2. Modular structuring and integrated requirements for each module	7
2.3. Training schedule of the subject	9
2.4. Home task, tasks for tests and homework	10
3. Basic concepts of guidance on the subject	10
3.1. Teaching methods	10
3.2. List of references (basic and additional)	11
3.3. Internet resources	12
4. Rating system of knowledge and skills assessment	12
	20



Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 4 of 24

INTRODUCTION

The Course Training Program of the subject "Business Ukrainian" was developed on the basis of the "Methodical Recommendations for the Development and Design of the Course Training Program of the subject of Full-Time and Part-Time Forms of Education", approved by the rector's order dated 29/04/2021 №249/od, and relevant regulatory documents.

1. Explanatory notes

1.1. Place, objectives, tasks of the subject.

The place of the Educational Subject "Business Ukrainian" is due to its inclusion in the list of disciplines of the cycle of humanitarian and socio-economic training of educational and work curricula of the NAU for students of all specialties at the "Bachelor" educational qualification level. The educational subject has a theoretical and practical focus. It contributes to the formation of students of a high level of readiness for their future professional activities thanks primarily to the application of literary norms of the Ukrainian language. In addition, business communication in national, international both political and social life, in business relations between organizations and institutions, in management bodies is carried out in the state language, in connection with which every specialist needs certain theoretical knowledge and practical skills in the business Ukrainian language, culture, ethics of business communication, needs to learn the basic rules of high-quality and effective professional communication. The educational discipline is the theoretical and practical basis of the set of knowledge and skills that form the profile of a specialist in the field of international legal relations.

The Goal of Teaching the Subject is to train specialists who have a good command of their native language and are able to competently apply it to the needs of professional communication. Official business speech as a sphere of socio-legal relations is realized in law-making, in management and diplomatic activity. Organizational and administrative documentation as a type of business writing most fully represents its specifics.

The Tasks of the Subject are:

- activisation of knowledge of the Ukrainian language;
- acquisition of professional vocabulary, development of skills and abilities of free use and practical application of acquired knowledge in the professional field;
- improvement of language culture of students and stimulation of its improvement as an integral component of the general and professional culture of the individual;
- formation of students' own convictions, civic position, based on universal human values;
- acquisition of skills and abilities, social and humanitarian competencies necessary for practical activities.



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 5 of 24

1.2. Learning outcomes the subject makes it possible to achieve.

- the ability to effectively cooperate and communicate on issues of legal information, ideas, problems and solutions related to the specialty with the journalistic community and society in general;

- the ability to recognize the need and learn independently throughout life;

- the ability to demonstrate understanding of the broad interdisciplinary context of law;
- express yourself competently in oral and written form, use the language of professional communication, explain and characterize facts and phenomena in the national language;
 - form and justify effective strategies in the field of legal activity;
- solve production and management problems on historical-scientific approaches and historical-cultural foundations;
- to involve lawyers in innovative work and increase their labor and activity.
- to have a holistic view of Ukrainian state formation and linguistic culture.

1.3. Competences the subject makes it possible to acquire.

Successful completion of the program of the subject "Business Ukrainian" brings the following competences acquired by the student:

- integral: the ability to solve complex theoretical and practical problems of professional activity in jurisprudence, international relations or in the learning process, which involves the application of theories and methods of natural, humanities, and social sciences and is characterized by the complexity and uncertainty of conditions;
- general: the ability to learn and master modern knowledge; ability to scientific knowledge based on historical-legal, systemic, synergistic approaches; the ability to apply language knowledge to understand the subject area and professional activity; the ability to use the language in various practical situations; the ability to observe tolerance, to be sociable and polite in communication; the ability to master modern innovative research methods; the ability to make reasonable and balanced decisions, etc.
- professional: the ability to use a wealth of linguistic means for legal research; the ability to design the results of scientific research and their implementation in practice; the ability to provide objective information for communication and legal activity; the ability to highlight scientific results, prepare scientific publications in historical and legal normative dimensions.

1.4. Interdisciplinary connections.

The subject is based on the knowledge of such disciplines as: "Introduction to the specialty", "History of Ukrainian statehood and culture", "Philosophy" and is the basis for studying further disciplines, namely: "Constitutional law", "History of international law", "Modern legal systems" and others.



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 6 of 24

2. Course training program on the subject

2.1. The subject content.

The educational material of the subject is structured according to the modular principle and consists of one educational module, namely:

- educational module No. 1 "Ukrainian language as a professional communication tool"

2.2. Modular Structuring and Integrated Requirements for Each Module

Module 1. "Ukrainian language as a professional communication tool" Integrated requirements of module 1:

Know:

- theoretical information about the Ukrainian literary language as a state language, about the sociolinguistic situation in Ukraine, social and territorial varieties of the Ukrainian language, its stylistic differentiation;
 - peculiarities of styles and genres of modern Ukrainian literary language;
- the signs of scientific and official-business styles, sub-styles and genres, linguistic features:
- the history and modern problems of Ukrainian general and special terminology, which was formed during the historical development of the Ukrainian language;
- the language of the lawyer's profession, the terminology of his profession, sources of replenishing the vocabulary of the modern Ukrainian literary language;
- peculiarities of the use of polysemous words, paronyms and homonyms in professional speech, rules for writing abbreviated words, abbreviations, geographical abbreviations;
 - norms of the Ukrainian literary language;
- syntactic aspects of professional speech, basic forms of presentation of the material, structure of sentences and phrases, difficulties in matching the subject with the predicate;
- function, qualification of documents, requirements for drafting and execution of various types of documents and rules for their execution.

Be able to:

- competently prepare texts in official, business and other styles;
- master various types of oral communication, prepare for a public speech.
- find in the text and appropriately use Ukrainian and foreign vocabulary, terminological vocabulary and professionalisms in the speech;
- shorten and create professional scientific texts, prepare a plan, synopsis, essay, presentation, etc., make necessary notes, extracts in accordance with the set goal;
- compose different types of documents, correctly choosing language tools that represent their specificity;
- use lexicographic sources (dictionaries) and other auxiliary reference literature necessary for independent improvement of language culture;
 - express in the state language in accordance with existing requirements;



Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 7 of 24

- draw up official business and scientific texts (vocations, bibliographic descriptions, tables, etc.) in accordance with current standards.

Module. 1 "The Ukrainian language as a professional communication tool" Topic 1. The state language is the language of professional communication.

The subject and objectives of the course, its scientific foundations. Concept of national, literary and state language. Concepts of "state language", "official language", "working language", "international language", "language of law". The most essential features of the literary language. The language of professional communication as a functional variety of the Ukrainian literary language. Professional linguistic and communicative competence. Language legislation and language policy in Ukraine.

Topic 2. Fundamentals of Ukrainian business broadcasting culture.

Language and speech culture in the life of a professional communicator. Communicative signs of language culture. Communicative professional profile of a specialist. Dictionaries in business speech. Types of dictionaries. The role of dictionaries in improving speech culture. Language, speech, communication etiquette. Standard etiquette situations. Paradigm of language formulas.

Topic 3. Official business style in professional communication of a lawyer.

The main features of the official business style and its sub-styles (office, diplomatic). Peculiarities of the diplomatic sub-style of the official-business style of speech. Peculiarities of the terminological system of Ukrainian-language diplomatic texts Professional sphere as an integration of official-business, scientific and conversational styles. The text as a form of language professional activity. Rules for presentation of material and logical construction of the text of the document

Topic 4. Language norms and their application in the professional activity of a lawyer.

The system of linguistic norms of the Ukrainian literary language. Normality and correctness of speech. Orthoepic and accentological norms of the literary language. Lexical, word-forming, morphological and syntactic norms of the modern Ukrainian language. Peculiarities of using grammatical forms of nouns, pronouns, and numerals. Peculiarities of using grammatical forms of adjectives, adverbs, verbs, and official words. Punctuation norms of the literary language.

Topic 5. Peculiarities of professional communication.

Communication as a tool of professional activity. Communication and communication. Communication functions. Types, kinds and forms of professional communication. Basic laws of communication. Communication strategies. Non-verbal components of communication. Gender aspects of communication. Concept of oratory (rhetorical) competence. Public speaking as an important means of persuasion communication. The art of argumentation. Presentation as a type of public speaking. Types of presentations. Speech, stylistic and communicative principles of presentation.



Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 8 of 24

Topic 6. The culture of oral professional communication of a lawyer.

Peculiarities of oral business communication. Ways of influencing people during direct communication. Individual and collective forms of professional communication. Functions and types of conversations. Strategies of behavior during a business conversation. Interview with the employer. Telephone conversation etiquette. Ethical issues in the use of cell phones. Radio and TV interviews.

Topic 7. Forms of collective discussion of professional problems.

Meetings, gatherings, negotiations, discussions as forms of collective discussion. The art of negotiation. Meetings as a form of collective decision-making. Conference. Discussion. "Brainstorming" as a heuristic form that activates the creative potential of interlocutors during collective discussion of a problem. Protocol requirements regarding the organization and methods of conducting receptions, conversations, and negotiations.

Topic 8. The document as a written form of the language of a legal specialist.

National standard of Ukraine. Composition of document details. Requirements for the content and location of props. Requirements for document forms. Page design. Requirements for the text of the document. Documentation on personnel and contract issues. Resume. Characteristic. Recommendation letter. General characteristics of diplomatic correspondence documents. Etiquette formulas in correspondence. Statement. Types of applications. Autobiography. Resume. Characteristic. Personnel record sheet. Order regarding personnel. Employment history. Employment contract. Contract. Employment agreement. Rules for drawing up documents and the procedure for placing details

Topic 9. Documents on economic-contractual and accounting-financial activity and reference and informational documents.

Contract and its types. Contract. Employment agreement. Accounting and financial documents: table, list, list. Invoice. Act. Authorization. Power of attorney Receipt. Address, telegram, telephone message, radiogram. Press release. Report. Service memo. Report. Protocol, extract from the protocol. Rules for drawing up documents and the procedure for placing details.

2.3. Training schedule of the subject.

		Volum	e of Traini	ing Session	s (Hours)
№	Title of the Topic (Thematic Section)	Total	Lectures	Practical Training	
1	2	3	4	5	6
	2 nd Term Module 1 "The Ukrainian language as a prof	essional o	communica	ition tool''	
1.1	The state language as the language of professional communication.	10	2	-	8



Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 9 of 24

1.2	Fundamentals of Ukrainian business culture.	9	2	2	5
1.3	Official business style in professional communication.	9	2	2	5
1.4	Language norms and their application in the professional activity of a lawyer.	9	2	2	5
1.5	Peculiarities of professional communication.	9	2	2	5
1.6	The culture of oral professional communication of a lawyer.	9	2	2	5
1.7	Forms of collective discussion of professional problems.	8	1	2	5
1.8	A document as a written form of a lawyer's language. Documentation on personnel, economic-contractual and reference-information issues.	9	2	2	5
1.9	Civil procedural and criminal procedural documents, their characteristics	8	2	1	5
1.10	Modular control work	10	-	2	8
	In total, according to module № 1	90	17	17	56
	All by academic discipline	90	17	17	56

2.4. Home task, tasks for tests and homework.

The list of questions and the content of tasks for preparing for the exam are developed by leading teachers and approved by the protocol of the department meeting and brought to the attention of students.

3. Basic concepts of guidance on the subject.

3.1. Teaching Methods.

The following teaching methods are used during the study of the subject according to the type of cognitive activity:

- informative and receptive (lecture, oral speaking, demonstration, explanation);
- reproductive method;
- problematic presentation of the studied material, research methods; inductive, deductive; visual methods (work with tables, diagrams, etc.);
- creative method; practical methods (training exercises); experimental method.

The implementation of these methods is carried out during lectures-visualizations, practical classes using interactive forms of work (discussions, presentations, round tables, business games), consideration and solving of cases, independent solving of tasks, work with educational literature are an essential component of learning practical skills.



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 10 of 24

3.2 List of references

Basic

- 3.2.1. Безкровний М.Ф. Керування документацією. Діловодство в інформаційно-консультаційній діяльності /Б. Ф. Безкровний, М. Ф. Кропивка, Ю. І. Палеха, Т. Д. Іщенко. К.: Ліра. 2014
- 3.2.2. Ботвина Н. В. Міжнародні культурні традиції: мова та етика ділової комунікації: навч. пос. / Н. В. Ботвина. Вид. 2-ге, доп. та перероб. К. : АртЕк, 2002. 208 с.
- 3.2.3. Зикун Н. І. Українська мова у професійному спілкуванні юристів: Навчальний посібник / Н. І. Зикун, І. В. Зайцева, О. П. Калита та ін. Ірпінь: Видавн.-інформаційний центр Університету ДФС України, 2018.—349 с.
- 3.2.4. Мова української юриспруденції : навч. посіб. / В. М. Пивоваров, О. М. Єрахторіна, О. А. Лисенко та ін. Харків : Право, 2020. 330 с.
- 3.2.5. Молдован В. В. Судова риторика: практикум: навчальний посібник В. В. Молдован, Р. С. Кацавець / Київ, 2006. 135 с.
- 3.2.6. Кравченко Є. Г. Динаміка мовної норми / Є.Г. Кравченко // Суспільство і особистість у сучасному комунікаційному дискурсі : матеріали Всеукраїнської науково-практичної конференції, 9–10 квітня 2018 р. / редкол. : В. Л. Погребна, Н. В. Островська, І. Ю. Тонкіх та ін. Д. : ЛІРА, 2018. С.156 -160.
- 3.2.7. Токарська А. С. Українська мова фахового спрямування для юристів: підручник / А. С. Токарська, І. М. Кочан. К. : Знання, 2008. 413 с.
- 3.2.8. Українська мова (за правознавчим спрямуванням) : навч. пос. / уклад. О. А. Лисенко, В. М. Пивоваров, О. В. Прудникова, О. А. Шумейко. Х. : Право, 2012. 228 с.
- 3.2.9. Фахова мова правника: теорія і практика : навчальний посібник з елементами інтерактивних технологій / уклад. : Пащук Р., Васильєва Г., Максименко О.; Луган. держ. ун-т внутр. справ ім. Е. О. Дідоренка. Сєвєродонецьк : РВВ ЛДУВС імені Е. О. Дідоренка, 2020. 577 с.
- 3.2.10. Шевчук С. В. Український правопис: нова редакція: навч. пос. / С. В. Шевчук, С. Глущик, О. Дияк та ін. К.: Алерта, 2020. 225 с.
- 3.2.11. Jacky Newbrook. New first Certificate Gold. Course book UK: «Longman», 2007.
- 3.2.12. McBride K. The New Ethics of Journalism: Principles for the 21st Century. CQ Press, 2013. 256 p.

Additional

- 3.2.13. Авраменко О. Було стало. Зміни в правописі / Авраменко О. К.: Даринка, 2019. 40 с.
- 3.2.14. Документознавство: курс лекцій з дисципліни «Документознавство» для студ. І ІІ курсу вищ. навч. закл. спец. 6.020100 «Документознавство та інформаційна діяльність» [у 2-х ч.] Ч. 1 / уклад. : О. Ю. Малюк, Н. М. Лєсовець, Г. Ю. Есаулова. Луганськ : Вид-во ДЗ «ЛНУ імені Тараса Шевченка», 2013. 166 с.



Document

QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 11 of 24

- 3.2.15. Кравченко Є. Г. Мультимедійні технології у навчанні української мови як іноземної / Є.Г. Кравченко, Н.А. Конопленко, О.С. Шутак. // Науковий вісник Львівського університету ветеринарної медицини та біотехнологій ім. С.Г. Гжицького. Серія «Економічні науки». Т.20. №86. 2018. С.138-141.
- 3.2.16. Пентилюк М. І. Ділове спілкування та культура мовлення: навч. пос. / М. І. Пентилюк, І. І. Марунич, гайдаєнко І. В. К.: ЦУЛ, 2020. 224 с.
- 3.2.17. Українська мова та література. Власне висловлювання / Авраменко О, Літвінова І. та ін. К.: Грамота, 2021. 72 с.
- 3.2.18. Шинкаренко Т. І. Дипломатичний протокол та етикет. 2-ге вид., доп. / Т. І. Шинкаренко. К.: ВПЦ «Київський університет», 2009. 296 с.
- 3.2.19. Christine Johnson. Intelligent Business. Course book UK: «Longman», «The Economist», 2007.

3.3. Internet-Resources

- 3.3.1.Красницька А. В., Підвисоцький В. В. Юридичне документознавство : мультимедійний навчальний посібник. URL : https://arm.naiau. kiev.ua/books / legal documentation/start.html
- 3.3.2. http://vn.court.gov.ua/userfiles/27_2732-2004(1).pdf 3.3.3. http://www.gerelo.dp.ua/index/info_dstu_4163-2003.html
- 3.3.4. http://metrology.com.ua/download/dstu-gost-gost-r/60-dstu/691-dstu-3844-99
- 3.3.5. http://lib.sumdu.edu.ua/library/DocDescriptio n?doc_id=309433
- 3.3.6. http://lib.sumdu.edu.ua/library/DocDescriptio n?doc_id=455889
- 3.3.7. http://westudents.com.Ua/knigi/69-zagalne-dokumentoznavstvo-paleha-yu.html
- 3.3.8.http://pidruchniki.com/1584072039485/dokumentoznavstvo/dilove_movlennya_dly a_derzhavnih_sluzhbovtsiv

4. RATING SYSTEM OF KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS ASSESSMENT

4.1. Assessment of certain types of educational work performed by the student and the acquired knowledge and skills is carried out in points in accordance with table. 4.1.:

Table 4.1.

	Max Points Amount
Educational Activities Types	Full-time
	2 nd semester
Performing tasks in practical classes (8*5)	40 (total)
Performing individual tasks (4 *5)	20 (total)
A student must score at least 45 points to be adn	nitted to the modular test
Modular Control Work	20 (total)



" Business Ukrainian"

Document code	QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023
	p. 12 of 24

Total Numbers for Module 1	80
Semester Exam	20
Total Numbers for the Subject	100

- 4.2. Completed types of educational work are credited to the student if he received a positive rating for them.
- 4.3. The sum of the ratings received by the student for individual types of completed educational work constitutes the current modular rating rating, which is entered in the information of modular control.
- 4.4. The sum of the final semester module and exam rating grades, in points, constitutes the final semester rating grade, which is converted into a grade on the national scale and the ECTS scale.
- 4.5. The final semester rating in points, according to the national scale and the ECTS scale, is entered in the credit and examination information, the study card and the student's credit book, for example: 92/ Excellent /A, 87/Good/B, 79/Good/C, 68/Satisfied/D, 65/Satisfied/E, etc.
- 4.6. The final rating grade for the discipline is defined as the arithmetic average of the final semester rating grades in points (for this discipline from 5 to 6 semesters), followed by its conversion into grades according to the ECTS national scale.

The specified final grade for the discipline is entered in the Appendix to the diploma.



Document code

QMS NAU CTP 15.01.04-01-2023

p. 13 of 24

				DOC	UMEN'	T DISTRIBU	TION	SH	EE'	Γ	(F
№ ex.	trans	nere ferred ision)	Date o	of		M. of recipien		Signiture of the recipient		re of	Notes
Yell		CAD	14.03.	23 1	Ulce	cercine	cercine Fr.		As-		
				DOCI	MENT	'ACQUAIN'	FANC	F SI	IFF	e T	(F
№ ord.	N.S.N	.M. of recipient				Signiture person			ate cqua	of	Notes
				ΔI	DIT R	EGISTRATI	ON S	HFF	т		(F
№ ord.	N.S.N				audit date			iture Co		nclusion on adequacy	
				СН	ANGE	ACCOUNT	ING S	HEI	EΤ		(F
δο	№ shee	et (page)				Signiture			Date o	Date of changes
hift	nged	Cha Chan		Now		Canc elled	of pers	the		hanges	f changes introduc- tion
					- 19-1						E S
				СО	ORDI	NATION OF	СНА	NGI	ES		(D
T _V , =		Signi	ture		ıls, sur		Pos				Date
	eloper										
Agre											
Agre								-			
Agre	eu										